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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY and
AMENDMENT #1
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202302016 Services Management System

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Department of Labor

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	6/26/2023 by 11:59 PM local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY and AMENDMENT #1 ISSUED:
	July 20, 2023

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	7/31/2023 by 11:59 PM local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


The RFP is amended as described below.

	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP (if any):

· Revised language in Part IV, Section IV Cost Proposal.



	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP (if any): 

· Part IV, Section IV, 1, a. is revised to read: Bidders must submit a cost proposal that covers all periods specified in Part I, D of the RFP. 



	All other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	Please provide the budget related to solicitation # 202302016 for cloud-based, SaaS, COTS services intake, tracking and reporting system to support the delivery and quality of its perse services.



	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer this question.  


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART I

Section A 

Page 6
	Beyond procurement-related obligations to reissue this contract, can ME DOL share more information about why you are considering replacing the current solution? What are some of the ‘advanced features’ you are looking for in the next iteration of this solution? 

	
	Answer

	
	The possibility of a more streamlined and/or inclusive-featured product for the cost.  


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	We have an understanding of the current expenditure on the AMANDA solution (software and services). Do you anticipate spending more for a modern, SaaS cloud platform that will provide additional flexibility and more advanced features in the future? 

	
	Answer

	
	Preference is that these be included in the proposed product.  


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
Section B
Page 9
	Can you please provide additional information about ME DOL and Maine IT resources expected to support the project? Are there any resources in addition to the following that are mentioned throughout the RFP: Project Manager, Maine IT Security Testing resources, Train-the-Trainer(s) and Testing Participants.

	
	Answer

	
	No. We are limited in support personnel resources.  Training is generally provided by supervisors and “superusers”. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART VII        APPENDIX E
Requirement 1.1.9 Interfaces
Page 7

PART VII
APPENDIX E

Requirement 1.2.1.19 Functional Requirements, General
Page 9



	Can you please provide an overview of the current ecosystem of technology and integrations? We are looking to better understand: 

· The full inventory of system(s) the current AMANDA solution integrates with? What Data flows into/ from these Systems? 
· Please identify/list the ‘other sources’ mentioned beyond Outlook, Oracle Database and Oracle data warehouse. 

· Would any Data be created or Updated on the new System, that will need to be Synchronized on external Systems? 
· Would any of the Excel/ Flat files mentioned in Requirement 1.1.9.2 be expected on external Systems?
· Are the Documents mentioned in Requirement 1.2.1.19 sourced from External Systems?
· What is the mechanism to integrate with the warehouse (ex, SOAP, REST, flat file)?

· How many existing, public direct-service portals the solution will need to interface with? 

Does ME DOL utilize a standard ETL tool or Integration Platform for Data integrations (i.e., MuleSoft, Informatica, Azure, etc.)?

	
	Answer

	
	We want a system that is complete and responsive to the users, cost-efficient and in line with the requirements of the RFP.  The configuration of the system is up to the provider within the IT and performance requirements.  We want a Cloud hosted, vendor-supported solution that is based on current technology and standards.  


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II 
Section G
Page 10-11
	Data Migration

· Does the existing AMANDA system provide direct database access?  If so, what database software is it (ex. MS SQL Server, Oracle, MySQL).  If not, please provide schematics of the APIs for this platform.

· Will you be able to provide a server on which the data migration data can be staged and manipulated prior to loading to the new system? 

· Do you have a dedicated IT function managing your infrastructure?

· Do you have a backup and recovery solution in place?

· What is the perceived quality of the data to be migrated?  Has ME DOL conducted any initial analysis on the quality of its data?
· Do you currently have a Data Enterprise Architect team that manages your data across systems?  Will SMEs be available to support the migration effort?

· How much data is in your current system?

· Record count, volume (GB)

· Is any of the data to be migrated image and/or video data?

· How many objects are in the system?  How many fields per object?

· What is the level of normalization?  Reference vs core vs transactional

Is there an archival process or data retention policy?

	
	Answer

	
	Direct access is to Oracle and limited to one user mostly for report purposes.  The current application is a cloud-hosted, vendor supported application. Data migration will have to be coordinated through them as part of the proposal. The data may require a minimal amount of cleanup.  State of Maine has a policy in the IT policy list referenced in the RFP.  All IT resources for the migration must be included in the proposed solution along with the costs.  
The Oracle schema reports that there is 70 GB of data stored currently including saved outgoing word, pdf and text emails and stored attachments of various formats.   
There are 12,000 transactions per year.

There are 160,000 businesses with around 5,000 added per year.

There are 70,000 individuals with around 7,000 added per year. 
There are almost 100,000 attachments and 200,000 documents stored within the database.




	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART I
Section A
Page 6
	Please identify the phone system used by the DOL and if it is expected to integrate with the new system.

	
	Answer

	
	Not planned to be integrated at this time. 


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART VII        APPENDIX E 

Table 1.1.8.4
Page 6

	Please confirm that off-line access only applies to mobile devices?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  Mobile devices. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
Section F
Page 10
	With stated limited Bureau training resources:

· What training avenues and/or resources are leveraged today across the Bureau?

· How many individuals will need to be upskilled via the train-the-trainer approach?

· Where are all the trainers located?

· Are there additional internal Change or Communications resources to support the implementation and enable adoption?

· Is there a dedicated training resource for each Bureau division? Will separate train-the-trainer materials need to be developed for each of the three Bureau divisions?

· Can you please provide an overview of the current org structure? We’re looking to better understand:

· How many employees are within each of the three divisions

· Differences in roles/responsibilities related to COTS workflows across the three divisions

· Is the train-the-trainer approach limited to current State data or could dummy-data be leveraged for training purposes?

How do you anticipate end users will react to this change?

	
	Answer

	
	We’re not looking to do a lot of training.  We are hoping for a product that is intuitive or guides the users to the next steps in the process.  See the answer to Question #4.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is document generation a capability that should be considered within the parameters of this RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  It must have the ability to generate emails and paper documents in process and batch.  Email must integrate with the State of Maine’s current SMTP mail services.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
Section C
Page 9
	To what extent, if any, is there existing current state documentation of:

· Business process flows

· Technical specifications

· Business rules

If available, would you be willing to provide alongside the Q&A responses? 

	
	Answer

	
	No.  Vendor will need to document process flows.  


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART VI 
Section A
Page 20
	Does ME DOL anticipate contracting this as Fixed Price, Time & Materials, or is it open to discussing during negotiations?

	
	Answer

	
	All contracts are fixed price and a minimal amount of adjustment may be allowed during contract negotiations.  The projects referenced in the RFP will be negotiated when defined and a fixed price will be required for those as well. 
After implementation we will perform changes and modifications on a time and material basis whose rate will be identified in the contract as well. 


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
Section I
Page 11-12
	We understand the ME DOL is looking for at least two years of maintenance and support for the solution. Is ME DOL interested in seeing options to the proposed support and maintenance solution that include upskilling of ME DOL and/or Maine IT resources to provide some ongoing support? 

	
	Answer

	
	No.  Just additional programming as needed for base services.  Projects may involve additional requests.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Does Maine have any supplier diversity goals for this engagement?

	
	Answer

	
	Not at this time.


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART VII        APPENDIX E 

Table 1.1.2.3
Page 2
	The RFP states that the user interface should be device agnostic. Is the requirement for 100% of functionality to be available in every form factor, or for specific features to be available based upon the user and need? How much design and testing is anticipated to support the mobile experience?

	
	Answer

	
	Ideally, yes, but we also realize it may require additional modules and programming to accommodate.  Minimum requirement is for Windows and Apple PCs, Apple tablets and Android tablets and iPhone and Android smartphones.  


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART VII        APPENDIX E 

Table 1.1.6.7
Page 4
	Are there any other defined user preferences that are needed other than what is defined? 

· As an example, does the system need to support both a light and dark mode? 

What kind of use cases would involve a user needing a custom “user defined sticky keys”?  

	
	Answer

	
	The only requirement is that it complies with the State or Maine user acceptability policy referenced in the RFP.   


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
Section B
Page 9
	Are there established non-functional requirements that the team should be expected to load test against? Are there specific performance-related concerns around any given part of the solution that ME DOL has that should be accounted for?

	
	Answer

	
	No.  Not unless elsewhere detailed.  


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II
Section E
Page 10
	Regarding provisioning of testing tooling:
· Is there a preferred test management tool that Maine IT already uses in conjunction with its requirements management systems, e.g., XRay for JIRA?
Can you confirm that Maine IT permits or recommends bidders utilize the accessibility testing toolset recommended by the selected software vendor, up to the standard outlined in the App Deployment Certification Guidelines? 

	
	Answer

	
	The software vendor can use whatever testing tools they normally use.  At deployment certification the state of Maine will perform its own testing using its own tools as part of the application acceptance process. 


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Purpose and Background

Page 6
	The Bureau needs the capacity to support, augment and update around 160,000 active and closed businesses and around 70,000 individuals – What is the need to support closed businesses? How are these individuals reaching out to the State currently?

	
	Answer

	
	History and ongoing action for closed businesses.  Individuals are people involved in transactions.


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Purpose and Background

Page 6
	Constituent data, particularly the businesses, needs to be able to be updated from external sources – Please elaborate on the external sources?

	
	Answer

	
	Names addresses and demographics of new and updated businesses come from other DOL sources and must be matched and distinguished to prevent duplication and mistaken identity.  


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Purpose and Background

Page 6
	What is the technology of AMANDA?

	
	Answer

	
	AMANDA is a COTS product supported as a SaaS.  We can’t provide insight into that technology.   


	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Purpose and Background

Page 6
	The current SaaS contract expires effective 6/30/2024 – It seems that Contract Start Date is October’23. Is it a fair assumption that State is looking for a new SAAS product like Salesforce rather than a replacement?

	
	Answer

	
	We anticipate it will take time for the awarded vendor to bring their system on-line.  So there needs to be some overlap in the start date of a new contract and end date of the current contract.  We are looking for a replacement to the current system – proposals including Salesforce will be considered along with all other eligible proposals. 


	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	E. Number of Awards 
Page 8
	The Department anticipates making one (1) award as a result of the RFP process – Does this include the 2 renewals or just the initial award from Oct’23 till Sep’25.


	
	Answer

	
	See Part I, D of the RFP. Contract renewals renew the original contract for another period beyond the initial period of performance. 


	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Scope of Service to be provided 
Page 10
	Maine IT may use different products and means to conduct its tests and the results may vary based on what products it uses – Please elaborate on the products and the possible variations dependent on the chosen one.

	
	Answer

	
	The state vendors used for testing is variable.  More information can be provided to the selected vendor at that time.   


	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Scope of Service to be provided – Data Migration – 
Page 10
	The Migration Plan will also include a plan for populating required data elements that will not be addressed by the migration of data – Is this data external to the current AMANDA system? How will we receive this data? Please elaborate.

	
	Answer

	
	All data is internal to AMANDA.  Arrangements would need to be made to define the data exchange formats.   


	26
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Scope of Service to be provided – Data Migration – 
Page 10
	The successful Bidder will be required to provide all tools, equipment, materials, and resources necessary to effectively perform the required work tasks – Does the tool limit to our recommendation for usage only or we have to manage the end of end of licensing cost and procurement?

	
	Answer

	
	All licensing and procurement must be included as part of the proposal.   


	27
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Scope of Service to be provided – Implementation - Page 11
	The successful Bidder will be required to provide all tools, equipment, materials, and resources necessary to effectively perform the required work tasks – Does the tool limit to our recommendation for usage only or we have to manage the end of end of licensing cost and procurement?

	
	Answer

	
	See answer to Question #26.


	28
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Scope of Service to be provided – Projects – 
Page 12
	Projects are defined exceeding $10,000 – Does the effort involve only development or end to end effort starting from requirements analysis to deployment?

	
	Answer

	
	All costs to achieve result.  


	29
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section IV Cost Proposal – Page 17
	Bidders must submit a cost proposal that covers the period starting July 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 2029 – We understand that it will cover Renewal Period #1 & 2. Can you please elaborate the scope of the Renewal periods for us to estimate?

	
	Answer

	
	Proposals should include a cost proposal with three separate periods.

1. the cost for the initial implementation and first two-years period of operations 

2. the cost for the first 2-year extension

3. the cost for the second 2-year extension

Project work items and costs should be detailed in a separate section of the proposal. 


	30
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section IV Cost Proposal – Page 17
	We are assuming that the scope of Initial Period of Performance (Start – 1st Oct 23 and End – 30th Sep 25) is covered in the “Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements”. Please confirm.

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  Use the periods in Part 1, D of the RFP.


	31
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.1.9 Interfaces – Page 8 &9
	Please provide the list of interfaces and data flow requirements that needs to be considered as part of the scope. Can we have a high level integration flow/process diagram with your current AMANDA and external interacting systems?

	
	Answer

	
	We only anticipate one interface at this time.  Other interfaces may be added.  The one interface we plan on is to our Oracle Data Warehouse.  


	32
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.1.9 Interfaces – Page 8 &9
	What is the preferred enterprise integration tool for the State of Maine? Is it ok if we propose tools like Mulesoft to deal with your interface design and development?

	
	Answer

	
	Products may be used, subject to security and architectural requirements.  


	33
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2 Functional Requirements #1.2.1.6 – 
Page 10
	When a user updates select demographic information in fields shared between programs, the fields in all programs are updated (e.g. phone number, address, etc.) – Is the field data captured at the account/contact level? Please elaborate the relationships that a program might have with different entities (Accounts/Contacts/Cases etc.) in the current AMANDA system.

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, data is updated at the account/contact level.  Example: Customer records are separate from transactions and updating the customer record updates the contact information for related active transactions. 


	34
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2 Functional Requirements #1.2.1.11 – Page 10
	Users must be able to simultaneously access a variety of information within the same case, including multiple forms, pages or tabs – Can we have a sample screenshot of your existing case page with the details captured as per the requirement?

	
	Answer

	
	Any visual representation of multiple screens that were selected or looked up are available in the current browser window to be able to immediately move from one part of the application to another meets this need.  The idea is that multiple cases, constituents or employers are labeled  and can be called up with one click so that a user can move from one to the other for comparison or copying.   


	35
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2 Functional Requirements #1.2.1.19 – Page 11
	System will generate appropriate documents at specified points in process; e.g. letters, investigation/ consultation reports, training certificates – Are we referring to attachments here that needs to be uploaded in the system or dynamic document generation capability? Please also confirm if generation of reports is also an expectation of this requirement.

	
	Answer

	
	We expect the solution to be capable of generating emails and paper documents, etc. and retain them. We also need some functions to upload documents to be stored and be made available.  Generation of reports is another expectation. 


	36
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2 Functional Requirements #1.2.1.23 – Page 11
	A user must be able to print or extract a complete case record to common formats (e.g., PDF, TIF) – The system has the capability to export in xls, csv and acct format. Is it acceptable?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, and Microsoft Word.   


	37
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2 Functional Requirements #1.2.1.30 – Page 12
	When working with fields that are coded, the system will display any codes and their descriptions – Is help text for a specific field being referred here which will provide info when the mouse pointer is hovered on top of it?

	
	Answer

	
	This is more about displaying a code for the description if an item is coded.  For instance, if a dropdown field has a code and description, that both be shown or be able to be shown. 


	38
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.3 System Administration #1.2.3.6 – Page 15
	The system will allow agency to define default rates which are used in calculation such as mileage reimbursement, minimum wage etc – Can you please elaborate on few use cases that might assist us in understanding the complexity of the ask?

	
	Answer

	
	Wages due are defined by the minimum wage in effect during the pay period which are indexed yearly.  If x hours are owed, x times the minimum wage rate for the period are the wages due.  The app must have the ability to look up and make available the minimum wage for the related period.    


	39
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.4 Constituent / Employer Management – Page 16
	We are assuming constituent/employer to be an account related information where there may be contacts associated and specific cases can be raised tagged to a constituent/employer – Please confirm if our understanding is correct.

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  


	40
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.4 Constituent / Employer Management – Page 16
	How are constituents different from employers?

	
	Answer

	
	They differ in the demographic (related) information linked to the record.  A constituent is an individual. Some data fields are needed or desirable for employers that are not needed for individuals and vice versa. 


	41
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.7 Case Creation #1.2.7.25 & 26 – Page 124
	Please elaborate on the requirements. Does creation of a series of cases require automation or manual creation? Does it involve complex automation?

	
	Answer

	
	Ability to copy one case as another transaction.  


	42
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.8 Violations & Penalties – Page 25
	Are violations/penalties different from a case? How are they related?

	
	Answer

	
	One case may have multiple violations/ penalties and we need the ability to associate and track them.  


	43
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.8 Violations & Penalties #1.2.8.14 – Page 26
	Does the system need to integrate with any external application to be aware of the law changes specific to a violation? How often does the law change for violations?

	
	Answer

	
	No.  We make time-sensitive changes. 


	44
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.8 Violations & Penalties #1.2.8.15 – Page 26
	How does the formal appeal get captured and considered in case of the suspension or reduction of penalties?

	
	Answer

	
	It is a successive step in the process flow.  It is another programming element.  


	45
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.9 Certifications – Page 26
	What are the different types certifications that the system needs to capture? 

	
	Answer

	
	Currently “SafetyWorks!”, “SafetyWorks!—OSHA”, and “Wage And Hour”.  Three distinct certificate formats.  


	46
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.9 Certifications – Page 26
	How does the State capture/validate any completion of required certificates?

	
	Answer

	
	Confirmation of attendance and payment of fee if required.  The conformations are included fields in the application. 


	47
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Svcs Mgmt System - System Requirements – 1.2.9 Certifications – Page 26
	Does any of these certifications trigger an automated process that needs to be handled by the system?

	
	Answer

	
	Not currently.  


	48
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	How many users will be using the system?

	
	Answer

	
	Up to 25 active users at any one time but 50 potentially active and 250 historical and active users.  


	49
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	Are there any preferred tools for automated monitoring & analytics?

	
	Answer

	
	Something seen as leaders in the Gartner Magic quadrant is preferred.  


	50
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	Please provide if there are any anticipated volumes for data migration.

	
	Answer

	
	Please refer to the answer to Question #6.  


	51
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	How are you capturing requirements currently?

	
	Answer

	
	We are handling it through meetings with the vendor. 


	52
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	What is the current volume of tickets that the team is handling for AMANDA application? 

	
	Answer

	
	20 per year.  


	53
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	Where is the current team located (Nearshore/Offshore/Onsite)?

	
	Answer

	
	Offsite.


	54
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	NA
	What are the pain points that State is facing with AMANDA application?

	
	Answer

	
	Complexity and noise (menu items listed but not used).  


	55
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, A. Purpose and Background, Page 5
	What is the current intaking requests process and in what form for these services?

	
	Answer

	
	Walks user through need for required participants and data and passes onto first process.  


	56
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, A. Purpose and Background, Page 5
	Can you give more details on what the Research and Statistics Division explicitly does and their needs with the new system?

	
	Answer

	
	They send out surveys and collect wage and text data.  Must track respondents and follow-up on non-respondents.  


	57
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, A. Purpose and Background, Page 5
	From this statement, “Any of these may be added to or altered by law or through initiatives.  Some of them are already initiated through public direct-service portals and more is anticipated.”

What more are you anticipating?

	
	Answer

	
	Any of the items currently handled by the bureau.  For instance, we might have wage and hour complainants submit their complaints through the portal.  


	58
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, A. Purpose and Background, Page 6
	Is AMANDA a COTS solution and if so by which vendor?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  Granicus, LLC.


	59
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, A. Purpose and Background, Page 6
	What are the specific outcomes you looking for/improve upon?

	
	Answer

	
	Proposed solutions must meet the requirements as described in the RFP. Intuitive use and process guidance are points of possible improvement for the current system.  


	60
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Scope of Services to be Provided, A., Pg. 9
	Does the twenty-five (25) identified staff include any IT staff that may require access? If not, please identify any IT staff that will require access.

How many external users (other than the public) will require access to the proposed solution? Please define their required level of access and use case.

Of the twelve (12) listed use cases identified on pg. 9, can you please define how these are currently being managed in AMANDA? Please provide a schema of workflow for each.

	
	Answer

	
	Only for Security and Accessibility certification testing and they would be permitted access as staff or customer users as applies.  


	61
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Scope of Services to be Provided, E. Acceptance Testing, Pg. 10
	Please provide additional details on what security testing will need to be performed. Are there exceptions to any applicable security testing? If so, please identify what exceptions are acceptable.

	
	Answer

	
	State of Maine IT Security team will perform security testing against the application to ensure compliance with IT policies listed in the RFP as well as current best practices in security.


	62
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Scope of Services to be Provided, G. Data Migration, Pg. 10
	Please provide details for the data conversion. Please identify: (a) the amount of data; (b) if documents, how where are they being migrated from; (c) how many documents; (d) whether all versions of the documents need to be migrated; (e) whether metadata needs to be moved with the documents; (f) if metadata is to be migrated, how many fields, where it's located currently, and what format it's in; (g) How much data and documents will be migrated in GB?

What amount of vendor-hosted storage will be required in the proposed solution?

	
	Answer

	
	All data is stored on the application database and would need to be determined as part of the migration. Refer back to question number 6 in this series. 


	63
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Have you seen demos of any product(s)? If so, can you please share which product(s)?

	
	Answer

	
	No products have been demonstrated.
	Have you seen demos of any product(s)? If so, can you please share which product(s)?
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